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Derek Dalton 

Anthony Crandell 
FW: HPRM: FW: FURTHER PAYMENT CLAIM BY FLINDERS UNIVERSITY - PARRABELL [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 

Thursday, 17 August 2017 4:35:00 PM 

High 

Dear Assistant Commissioner Crandell, 

SCO I. 79323_0001 

The University tells me they still haven't heard back about the issue below: [ Fragment starts FRIDAY 28th July] so 

could you please get someone to chase it up. 

Craig changed one of the SFP codings this week, so Willem and I made some changes. At this stage this really slows us 

down as we have to reconfigure tables and graphs etc. 

Mind you, I think it was good that Craig raised the need to adjust Crombie. 

We are ALMOST there. I have been unwell for 3 days (in bed) but the proofing process continues now that I am back 

in the office. 

I hope (fingers Xd) to send you our revised report by next Friday. 

Sincerely 

Derek 

Dr Derek Dalton 

Associate Professsor 

College of Business, Government & Law 

Flinders University 

Sturt Road, Bedford Park South Australia 5042 

GPO Box 2100 Adelaide SA 5001 

E: derek.da lton@flinders.edu .au 

Office Consulta ti on Hou rs: Monday 10- llam and Tues 12- l pm [3.32 in LAW Bu il di ng] 

From: Derek Dalton 

Sent: Friday, 28 July 2017 12:40 PM 

To: 'Anthony Crandell' 

Subject: FW: HPRM: FW: FURTHER PAYMENT CLAIM BY FLINDERS UNIVERSITY - PARRABELL [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 

Importance: High 

Dear Assistant Commissioner Crandell, 

Our Legal services team have made a request to amend the Deed (as below). 

Can you please forward this request to your Strategic procurement people? 

If they have any questions they can email or call Daniela Tyson. 

Thanks again 

Regards 

Derek 



Dr Derek Dalton 

Associate Professsor 

College of Business, Government & Law 

Flinders University 

Sturt Road, Bedford Park South Australia 5042 

GPO Box 2100 Adelaide SA 5001 

E: derek.da lt on@fli nd ers.edu .au 

Office Consult at ion Ho urs: Monday 10- llam and Tues 12- l pm [3.32 in LAW Bu il ding 
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